

Whipple Hall Subcommittee
Building and Facilities Committee
Minutes of 02-22-21
Zoom meeting, 1:00 p.m.

Members Present: Beasley, Sherman, Cross

Absent:

Also present: Kim Hallquist, Dennis Mires

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m.

1. *Minutes*

- a. The minutes of the 1/11 and 2/1 meetings were approved as corrected

2. *Discussion*

- a. Dennis Mires brought the subcommittee up to date on his investigation involving blinds and drapes, acoustic treatment and furniture. Kim Hallquist indicated that the majority of the chairs should not have arms, and should interlock. Cloth coverings should be investigated. Dennis will have more information at the next meeting.

3. *Action steps*

Dennis Mires will continue his investigation.

4. *Next meeting*

Next subcommittee meeting will be held at 1 pm on March 1, via zoom.

The meeting adjourned at 1:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Philip Sherman, Chair